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Stephen: Mr. Balch is no longer an ASHA employee and is now represented by Richard Getty.  We've 
been advised that Mr. Getty is not available to attend a deposition on March 16, 2010.  I suggest you 
communicate with Mr. Getty. 
  
Getty & Childers PLLC 
1900 Lexington Financial Center 
250 West Main Street 
Lexington, Kentucky  40507 
Phone:  (859) 259-1900 
Fax:  (859) 259-1909 
rgetty@gettychilders.com  
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Houston, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Houston@skofirm.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 5:59 PM 
To: Jeff Adamson 
Subject: ASHA v. Bennett, et al. 
 
Dear Jeff: 
  
This is in response to your letter to me dated March 10, 2010, in which the ASHA proposes to 
reschedule the deposition of Alan Balch.   
  
The Defendants asked for a date to depose Mr. Balch approximately 4 months ago.  On January 4, 
2010, the ASHA advised the Defendants that March 16, 2010 would be a convenient day for the 
deposition of Mr. Balch.  Accordingly, the Defendants issued a notice of deposition of Mr. Balch for 
March 16, 2010.  Furthermore, the Court's scheduling order provides for the deposition of Mr. 
Balch on March 16, 2010, and it provides for dispositive issues to be addressed shortly thereafter.   
  
The Defendants do not agree to rescheduling Mr. Balch's deposition. 
  
Regards, 
Stephen 
  
Stephen A. Houston 
Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC  
2000 PNC Plaza 
500 West Jefferson Street 
Louisville, KY  40202 
(502) 333-6000 
www.skofirm.com 
  


